

**BERNERAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL
COMHAIRLE COIMHEARSNACHD BHEARNARAIGH**

**MINUTES
15th Jan 2018
at
Berneray Community Hall**

Present: Donald MacLean (Chair), Andrew Rodger (Vice), Pamela MacAskill (Treasurer), Ian Hoyle (Clerk), Mary McCormick, Cllr Roddy Mackay.

Apologies: John MacLean, Margaret Paterson, Councillors.

1. Minutes read and approved.
2. Continuing discussions on the extra funding for social housing from the Scottish Government.
3. No news, yet, on the dental reorganization.
4. Work on Berneray Broadband is progressing. Ian to Email Donnie Morrison to see how work is progressing.
5. Ian to Email Alan MacKenzie at visit Scotland to complain about the lack of tourist information in the Isles.
6. Bus service from Uig to Inverness has a 3 hour wait in Portree. Email Ronald Robertson to complain.
7. After removing the big green bin from Baile, last year, there was a substantial reduction in litter blowing around. Unfortunately, the bin has been replaced. Ian to Email Peter Clark at Gatliff to suggest that the bin should be on Gatliff property, or they should be responsible for clearing up the mess.

Next meeting is on 5th March, at 7:30pm.